3/4/84

Dear “reg,

Reur 2/28: what you provided is the FEIHQ file and serial mmber, the third
being the serials and indicating the extent of other records in that file. Mol
I do not imow that 62-587 is llmited to the K mosessinatione. 1% could be a
RFK file. But I think there must be many additional recoxrds either way becausc of
the dates you provide, very esrly.

It 48 0dd that they withheld the H( and field file numbers because they lad
slready been disclosed, at least FEIEQ because I had a record of it. Probebly just
more silly stonewalling and escalation of costs %o be cherged to F0IA. :

¥hen you have a serial with so many peges it is ganorally what the PEI oills
an investigative report but is actually a collection of individugl investigative
reports, mostly 3028, assemblod: by the field cffice case agent and sent to
FBIHQ. It is not wncommon in -such cases for this to generate additional FEXHQ
recoxds. o . R

However, it i3 almest cortaln in all csses and with little question in tlds
case that the field office has much additional info it did not send to FEIHQ. .
Many reason for this practise end of them never forget that the firet law is
Cover the Burcau's Aag and close to the to) of the 1igt is never embarrass it.

Ny potes on the book draft are on 1% and you can see thom here a%t any tine
but it ien't practioal for me to copy them all off. If 1t is not too much froubdle
both for future archival value and my own intercst I'dubetomadu{g intro.

;ope your work out there is going well.

Baat wishes,



% 335 South Rimpau Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90020
February 28, 1984

Dear Harold,

Thank you for the note and the comments, The introduction 1o
the book is about 55 pages and was written by AKL, as opposed to the
main section (draft) which was wrltten by me. It deals from a variety
of broader angles with the XMEXIZ SRR X AHE issues of the
case which are presented more spec:.flcally in what follows. If you'd
like a copy, I'll send one. As I mentioned before, any comments you.
have, specific or general, on the material in the body of the book
would be of interest to me.

Unfortunately, I can't give you any clear FBI file number for tre
"charts and photographs'" section of the FBI reports which I sent you.
On the FD-204, first page of the batch of documents the "bureau file
#:" is deleted. I can only tell you that it is a section which extends
in its present pagination to page 1074, and that 41I of these pages
were released either in whole or in part under FOIA. "Field Office
File #:" is also deleted from the cover page. The section is the first
section of FBI documents compiled and is dated 6/9/68. A cover shec¢t
in the FBI reading room over this section says "2nd release of 668

pages / 62-587-400; 62-587-660," As this is one section with apparently
congecutive (except for deletions) pagination up up to 1074 and the 66¢
relates to no batch of pages I can think of, I don't know what to meke
of this, It is possible, however, that the number is one of the twc

FBI serial numbers given above.

Thanks for your other suggestions. I'll keep you posted.
Sincerely,



